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SECTION 12
(1) “Bpidge loan” means a lgan with a maturity of less than 18 months hich

requires,only payments of intgfest until the time that the unpaid bala

| {lm) “Business day” Aas the meaning that is specified under #2 CFR/226.2 (@)

(6)/for pyrposes of 12 CER 226.31.

(2) “Qovered J6an” means a consumer credit mort ge loan transaction other

the customer as the cugtomeNg principal dwelling.

For purposes of this subdivjfion,
. or @ g tF liates
“total points and fees” does not include reasonable fees paid to afﬁliates/(of the Iender

for bona fide services listed in 12 CFR 226.4 (c) (7).¢.
3)

is offered or made.

s any person whv~qgiginates a covered loan and to whom the




Krep, Joseph

From: Welsh, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2004 12:15 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Drafting Request - AB 792 Amendment

Joe, per my voicemail, please draft the following amendment to AB 792:

On page 5, line 16, after the period insert "For purposes of this subdivision, 'total points and fees' does not include
reasonable fees paid to affiliates or non-affiliates of the lender for bona fide services listed in 12 CFR 226.4(C)(7)."




